


Anthony Collins, MFA

 directedbyanthony@gmail.com

 407-953-2724

 [linkedin.com/in/anthony-collins-mfa-59320658](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anthony-collins-mfa-59320658)

Summary

Emmy Award-winning Cinematographer and creative enthusiast with a passion for photography, film and design with a strong background in project management, business, leadership and marketing. I have over 19 years experience in the Visual Communications field, over 10 years in team & project management, I am a creative problem solver.

Experience



Lighting Electrician

IATSE

Sep 2018 - Present (4 years 6 months)

Movies, Tv Series and Show Production

Set Lighting and Grip



Rigging Electrician

Prime Video & Amazon Studios

Amazon top 10 series Peripheral 2022



Lighting

Pga Merchandise Show

Jan 2023 - Jan 2023 (1 month)

2023 PGA Show in Orlando Florida lighting electrician



Rigging Electric

Apple TV+

Feb 2022 - Aug 2022 (7 months)

Set Electrician and Lighting department on Bad Monkey to be released 2023



Lighting Electrician

Netflix

Apr 2021 - Jun 2021 (3 months)

Lighting Electrician on Selling Tampa top 10 on Netflix 2022



Rigging Electrician

BET

Feb 2022 - Feb 2022 (1 month)

Pre-Light Electrician



Cinematographer

Anthony Collins Image Maker

Jul 2009 - Present (13 years 8 months)

Lead Camera and Lighting team to successfully execute Directors vision from script to screen. I use visual story telling through strategic camera movements, angles, lighting and information to support the story any way possible.



Photographer

Anthony Collins Image Maker

Mar 2004 - Present (19 years)

www.AnthonyCollinsImageMaker.com



Rigging Electrician

Rap Sh!t

Sep 2021 - Dec 2021 (4 months)

HBO Plus Hot new TV series Created By Issa Rae executive Produced By The City Girls



Best Boy Electric

Fox Corporation

Jan 2020 - Feb 2020 (2 months)

Super Bowl Promo



Freelance Camera Operator

Jan 2020 - Jan 2020 (1 month)

Camera Operator NFL Pro Bowl Promo



Lighting Electrician

What's On Disney Plus

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019 (5 months)

Rigging Electrician

<https://disneyplusoriginals.disney.com/show/the-right-stuff>



Lighting Electrician

Prime Video & Amazon Studios

Jun 2019 - Jun 2019 (1 month)

The Marvelous Ms. Maisel Set Lighting Electrician



Production Assistant

Island Life RealEstate Team featured on HGTV's Island Life by "Iris from the Keys"

Apr 2019 - May 2019 (2 months)

HGTV Island Life



Electrician

Bad Boys for Life

Apr 2019 - Apr 2019 (1 month)



Director of Photography

Fly Visuals

Jun 2008 - Aug 2018 (10 years 3 months)

Responsible for look and lighting of Music Video Productions.



Gaffer

Prime Video & Amazon Studios

Jun 2017 - Jul 2017 (2 months)

Ravage - Amazon Prime Movies



Musician/Pianist

God's Grace MBC

Mar 2000 - Aug 2015 (15 years 6 months)

Music Ministry at God's Grace MBC.



IT Specialist

International Academy of Design

May 2013 - Feb 2015 (1 year 10 months)

Help Desk, IT Specialist, responsible for managing active databases, server structures and trouble shooting general problem on campus.



Reset Lead | Assisted Sales | Merchandiser

ActionLink

May 2006 - 2015 (9 years)

In store Demo and Marketing with Canon, Sony, Panasonic, Western Digital, Dell, Microsoft in stores to promote products and drive sales.

Education



Northcentral University

Doctor of Education - EdD, Educational Leadership and Administration

2016 - 2021



Full Sail University

Master of Fine Arts - MFA, Cinematography and Film/Video Production

2015 - 2016

Full Sail University increased my knowledge and abilities to work in the Motion Picture Industry lending skills that placed me right in the profession as a highly recognized Cinematographer and Chief Lighting Tech and Gaffer as well as a Key Grip. I have held these positions professionally in the industry creating Commercials, Music Videos, Short Films, and Feature Length Films.



Academy of Design and Technology

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA, Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia

2012 - 2015

The International Academy of Design and Technology (IADT), enabled me to enhance my creativity and hone skills that would prepare me to excel in the professional industry using skills in Photo-manipulation, Graphic Design, Front End and Back End Web Design, Animation and Motion Graphics, Audio Production, Project Management, and Business Management. All of these qualities rendered success as a freelancer, employee and a highly qualified candidate.



Oakland Community College

Associate of Arts and Sciences (A.A.S.), Photography

2005 - 2009

Oakland Community college gave me the tools needed to excel as a professional photographer by offering courses in Digital and Film, Black and White Darkroom, Advanced Color darkroom, Digital Photo Production, Studio Portrait, Fashion, product photography and photo editing.



Wayne State University

Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies

2004 - 2005

Student Council Program Board



Southfield High School

Diploma, Science

2001 - 2004

Football Team Captain, Wrestling Team Captain of the year, Track Team

Licenses & Certifications



Personal Training

Skills

Photography • Social Media • Photoshop • Film • Microsoft Office • Social Media Marketing • Advertising • Entertainment • Video Editing • Adobe Creative Suite